

2018-19 Estimates Briefing Book

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 03 May 2018 14:46:37 -0400
Attachments: ENERGY Estimates Briefing Book FY 2018-19 - Draft-May 3 2018-consolidate....docx (924.02 kB); ENERGY Estimates Briefing Book FY 2018-19 - Draft-May 3 2018-consolidate....docx (927.67 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Attached is a revised briefing book (clean and tracked) reflecting your requested edits. The briefing book needs to be submitted to the clerk on Monday (May 7).

Ok to share the clean copy with MO?

Thanks,
Martin